Ector County Independent School District
Odessa, Texas

Memorandum
TO: Board of Trustees
FROM: Hector Mendez, Superintendent of Schools

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF BOARD POLICIES FOR TASB
UPDATE 91 [SECOND READING]

DATE: January 17, 2012

The following Board Policies were presented for first reading at the December
13, 2011 Board meeting. These policies have undergone further study and
review, especially where input was received. Therefore, are now presented for
approval and adoption.

CDA(LOCAL) OTHER REVENUES
INVESTMENTS
CMD(LOCAL) EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES MANAGEMENT
INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS CARE AND ACCOUNTING
COB(LOCAL) FOOD SERVICES MANAGEMENT
FREE AND REDUCED-PRICE FOOD PROGRAM
CV(LOCAL) FACILITIES CONSTRUCTION
DFFB(LOCAL) TERM CONTRACTS
NONRENEWAL
EFAA(LOCAL) INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS
SELECTION AND ADOPTION
FFH(LOCAL) STUDENT WELFARE
FREEDOM FROM DISCRIMINATION, HARASSMENT, AND
RETALIATION
FO(LOCAL) STUDENT DISCIPLINE
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It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve these policies as presented.
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Respectfully submitted,

Hector Mendez, Brian J. Moersch,
Superintendent of Schools Assistant Superintendent
for Human Resources



